
London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Monday 19 September 2022 at 6.30 pm 
 

This meeting will be held remotely 
 

Watch the meeting live: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham 
 
 

MEMBERSHIP 
 

Administration: Opposition: 

Councillor Mercy Umeh (Chair) 
Councillor Paul Alexander (Vice-Chair) 
 

Councillor Dominic Stanton 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CONTACT OFFICER: Debbie Yau 

Committee Co-ordinator 
Hammersmith and Fulham Council 

 :    07901517470 
 E-mail: debbie.yau@lbhf.gov.uk 
 

Public Notice 
 

This meeting will be held remotely. Members of the press and public can watch the 
meeting live on YouTube: youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham 
 
Speaking at Licensing meetings is restricted to those who have submitted a 
representation and registered to speak. 
 

 

Date Issued: 09 September 2022 

http://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham
mailto:debbie.yau@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.youtube.com/hammersmithandfulham


London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Agenda 
19 September 2022 

 
 
Item  Pages 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, 
whether or not it is entered in the Authority’s register of interests, or 
any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in 
the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a 
sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the 
nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that 
item or as soon as it becomes apparent. 
 
At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in 
attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary 
interest or other significant interest may also make representations, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor 
must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is 
discussed and any vote taken.  
 
Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and 
speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. 
Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also 
withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation 
in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may 
give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest. 
 
Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a 
dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Standards 
Committee. 
 

 

3.   PEPE'S PERI PERI, 607 FULHAM ROAD, LONDON, SW6 5UA 
 

3 - 68 



 

 
 

Contents         Page 
  
 
1. THE APPLICATION       4 

1.1. Current Hours of Operation     4 

1.2. Application Requested       4-5 

1.3. Applicants Operating Schedule     5    

2. BACKGROUND        6  

3. CONSULTATION        6  

3.1      Relevant Representations      6 

4. OTHER INFORMATION       6  

4.1  Enforcement History      6 

4.2      Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)    6  

5.  POLICY CONSIDERATIONS     7-11 

6.        DETERMINATION       11 

 

APPENDICES  
 
Copy of current licence and plan                                                           12-18 
 
Copy of full variation application 19-30  
 
Agreed conditions and relevant correspondence from the Police ....... 31-33 
 
Objectors responses to agreed conditions .......................................... 34-41 
 
Map showing location of premises and neighbouring premises .......... 42-45  
 
Copy of representation from the Noise and Nuisance Authority .............. 46  
 
Copy of representation from the Barclay Road Conservation  
Area Neighbourhood Watch ................................................................ 47-50 
 
Copy of representations from local residents ...................................... 51-63  
 
Applicant’s letter to residents and further responses .......................... 64-68 
 
 
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 
 

1. THE APPLICATION 
 

On 16 May 2022, Mr Kashif Mahmood (“the applicant”) submitted an application to 
vary the premises licence in respect of the premises known as Pepe's Peri Peri, 
located at 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA.  
 

1.1 Current Hours of Operation  

 

The premises currently benefit from a premises licence. The current premises licence 

permits the following: 

 

Late Night Refreshment – Both Indoors and Outdoors 

Monday 23:00 - 00:00 

Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00 

Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 

Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 

Friday 23:00 - 01:30 

Saturday 23:00 - 01:30 

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 

 

The opening hours of the premises 

Monday 11:00 - 00:00 

Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 

Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 

Thursday 11:00 - 00:00 

Friday 11:00 - 01:30 

Saturday 11:00 - 01:30 

Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

 

A copy of the current premises licence and plan can be seen on pages 12-18 of this 

report. 

 

1.2 Application Requested  
 

The applicant has applied to extend the hours for the provision of late night 

refreshment as well as the opening hours of the premises. The proposed days and 

times are as follows:  

 

Late Night Refreshment – Both Indoors and Outdoors 

Monday 23:00 - 03:00 

Tuesday 23:00 - 03:00 

Wednesday 23:00 - 03:00 

Thursday 23:00 - 03:00 

Friday 23:00 - 04:00 

Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 

Sunday 23:00 - 03:00 

 

 

Page 4



 

 
 

The opening hours of the premises 

Monday 11:00 - 03:00 

Tuesday 11:00 - 03:00 

Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00 

Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 

Friday 11:00 - 04:00 

Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 

Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 

 

No other changes to the permitted hours, activities or conditions are sought. 

 

A copy of the application form can be seen on pages 19-30 of this report. 

 

1.3 Applicants Operating Schedule   
 
The applicant has proposed a number of steps to promote the four licensing 

objectives if the application is granted. A copy of these steps can be seen on page 27 

of this report.  

 
On 07 July 2022, following correspondence received from the Police, the applicant 
agreed to amend their proposed activity and opening hours as follows: 
 
Late Night Refreshment – Both Indoors and Outdoors 

Monday 23:00 - 01:00 

Tuesday 23:00 - 01:00 

Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00 

Thursday 23:00 - 02:00 

Friday 23:00 - 02:00 

Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 

Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 

 

The opening hours of the premises 

Monday 11:00 - 01:00 

Tuesday 11:00 - 01:00 

Wednesday 11:00 - 01:00 

Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 

Friday 11:00 - 02:00 

Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 

Sunday 11:00 - 01:00 

 
A copy of this amendment and relevant correspondence can be seen on pages 31-33 
of this report. 
 
Following the agreement with the Police, further comments were received from the 
objectors. A copy of these comments can be seen on pages 34-41 of this report. 
 
  

Page 5



 

 
 

2.  BACKGROUND 
 

The main access to the premise’s unit is located on Fulham Road. There is a mixture 
of both residential and commercial premises within the area. A map showing the 
location of the premises and neighbouring licensed premises can be seen on pages 
42-45 of this report.  
 
There are several options for transport away from the area including buses and taxis 
which run from in and around the Fulham Road area. Fulham Broadway tube station 
is a 4-minute walk away and Parson’s Green tube station is an 8-minute walk away. 
 
 
3.   CONSULTATION 
 
A public notice was displayed at the premises for 28 days. The application was 
advertised in a local circular and all statutory consultees were notified as required by 
the Regulations. The Council has served written notice of hearing upon the applicant 
and all those parties that have made representations in respect of the application.  
 
3.1  Relevant Representations 
 
The licensing section received one representation from the Noise and Nuisance 
Authority objecting to the licence variation application. A copy of this representation 
can be seen on page 46 of this report.  
 
The licensing section received one representation from the Barclay Road 
Conservation  
Area Neighbourhood Watch objecting to the licence variation application. A copy of 
this representation can be seen on pages 47-50 of this report.  
 
The licensing section received 19 representations from local residents objecting to 
the licence variation application. A copy of these representations can be seen on 
pages 51-63 of this report.  
 
On 27 July 2022 the applicant’s licensing solicitor requested for a letter to be 
forwarded to the Noise and Nuisance Authority as well as the objectors. A copy of 
this letter and further responses can be seen on pages 64-68 of this report. 
 
 
4. OTHER INFORMATION 
 
4.1 Enforcement History 
 
There have not been any warnings, simple cautions or prosecutions given in respect 
of the premises during the past three years. 
 
4.2 Temporary Event Notices (“TENs”)  
 
No TENs have been submitted in respect of this premises in the past twelve months.  
 
 
  

Page 6



 

 
 

5. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
5.1 Section 5 pages 12 and 13 of the Statement of Licensing Policy (“SLP”) states 
that in order to ensure the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives the Licensing 
Authority will require applicants to detail in their operating schedule:  
 

 the steps proposed to promote the licensing objective of the prevention of 
crime and disorder on, and in the vicinity of, the premises, having regard to 
their location, character, condition, the nature and extent of the proposed use 
and the persons likely to use the premises; 

 the steps proposed to ensure the physical safety of people using the relevant 
premises or place;  

 how they intend to prevent nuisance arising, prevent disturbance and protect 
amenity so far as is appropriate to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are 
met. Where there is a relevant representation regarding extended hours, the 
Licensing Authority will not permit an extension unless it is satisfied that the 
Licensing Objectives would be met;  

 the measures and management controls in place to protect children from 
harm. Where appropriate a written childcare policy should be available and be 
incorporated in the induction of staff. 
 

5.2 Policy 3 page 21 of the SLP states that where there is a relevant 
representation, the Licensing Authority will consider each particular case on its merits 
having regard in particular to the following matters:  
 
a) Whether the licensed activities are likely to have an adverse impact especially on 
local residents and, if there is potential to have an adverse impact, what, if any, 
appropriate measures will be put in place to prevent it;  
b) Whether there will be a substantial increase in the cumulative adverse impact from 
these or similar activities, on an adjacent residential area;  
c) Whether there is a suitable level of public transport accessibility to and from the 
premises at the appropriate times;  
d) Whether the activity will be likely to lead to a harmful and unmanageable increase 
in car parking demand in surrounding residential streets suffering high levels of 
parking stress or on roads forming part of the Strategic London Road Network or the 
London Bus Priority Network leading to a negative impact on the Licensing 
Objectives relating to the prevention of crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour (ASB), 
nuisance and vehicle emissions;  
e) Whether there have been any representations made by Responsible Authorities, 
or other relevant agency or representative.  
 
The Licensing Authority will closely scrutinise extended hours applications to ensure 
that the Licensing Objectives are met. In determining an application the licensing 
committee might decide that the circumstances are such that a restriction on hours is 
the only appropriate means to achieve the Licensing Objectives. If an ‘hours’ 
restriction is imposed, the Licensing Authority will normally require that customers 
should be allowed a minimum of thirty minutes to consume alcohol.  
 
To act as a guide for new or existing operators we have set out the suggested closing 
times for licensed premises below: 
 
 

Page 7



 

 
 

Type of 
premises 
 

Town centres  Mixed use 
areas  

Residential 
areas 

 
 
Restaurants 
and cafes 

Fri – Sat 01:30  
 
Mon - Thurs 
01:00 
 
Sun – 00:00 

Fri – Sat 01:00  
 
Mon - Thurs 
00:00 
 
Sun – 23:00 

Fri – Sat 23:00  
 
Sun – 22:00 

 
Late night  
refreshment  
premises 
(Take-aways) 
 

 
Fri – Sat 01:00  
 
Sun – 00:00 

 
Fri – Sat 00:30  
 
Sun – 23:30 

 
Not 
considered  
Appropriate 

 
5.3 Policy 4 pages 22 and 23 of the SLP states that in determining an application 
where there has been a relevant representation the Licensing Authority will, where 
appropriate, take into account the cumulative effect of the number, type and density 
of licensed premises already existing in the area. Consideration will be given to the 
proximity to any drug and alcohol treatment site, A&E department or homeless hostel 
in a local area type remit ie applicants need to make the case for how they would not 
increase further problems for residents/clients nearby. 
 
In coming to any decision regarding cumulative impact the Licensing Authority will 
consider other mechanisms outside of the licensing regime which may also be 
available to address this issue, these include but are not limited to:  
 

 Police and other enforcement of the normal law concerning disorder and anti-
social behaviour.  

 Police powers to close down instantly any licensed premises or temporary 
events on grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise 
emanating from the premises, for up to 24 hours.  

 The power of the police, other responsible authorities, a local resident, 
business or Councillor to seek a review of the licence or certificate in question.  

 Police and Local Authority power to issue a Closure Notice for up to 48 hours 
where serious antisocial behaviour is taking place at licensed premises under 
the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014.  

 To ensure that residents are protected from the negative impact of late-night 
local licensing activities the Licensing Authority may decide to adopt an Area 
Specific Cumulative Impact Policy in relation to a specific area; where the 
number, type and density of premises providing licensable activities is having 
a serious negative impact on the local community and local amenities. 

 
5.4 Policy 11 page 30 of the SLP states that population densities in this borough 
are high, with many residential premises located above or in close proximity to 
licensed premises. This means that the public nuisance and crime and disorder 
objectives will be of paramount concern when evaluating Operating Schedules. 
Licensing Committees will place high regard on the control measures put in place by 
the applicant to ensure that our residents are protected from the potential detrimental 
effects of any licensed premises. 
 

Page 8



 

 
 

5.5 Policy 14 page 32 of the SLP states that in relation to delivery services, 
although these types of services are not provided for in the Licensing Act 2003 or in 
the s182 guidance in any way differently from other licensed premises they do 
provide their own unique circumstances that need to be addressed. In particular the 
Licensing Authority has concerns with the potential for the following:  
 

 The safety of delivery drivers at the point of delivery;  

 Safety of the premises from which orders are taken and sent out for deliver; 
and,  

 Possible public nuisance and anti-social behaviour (ASB) caused by delivery 
drivers collecting deliveries from the licensed premises. 
 

5.6 Annex 1 pages 35 and 36 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of crime and 
disorder states licence applicants will be expected to demonstrate the following in 
their operating schedules:  
 

g) Conditions will, so far as possible, reflect local crime prevention strategies, 
and the Licensing Authority will also have regard to the views of the local Crime 
and Disorder Reduction Partnership.  
h) Crime and disorder in the vicinity of the premises: this may include the crime 
and disorder risks arising from persons queuing to enter the premises; persons 
exiting the premises and customers smoking eating or drinking in outdoor areas 
and on the highway outside the premises. This can also include crime arising 
from pickpockets and bag snatchers, particularly in open spaces or crowded 
areas where alcohol is being consumed.  
j) CCTV - using CCTV inside and/or outside the premises together with 
appropriate procedures and having staff properly trained to use CCTV 
equipment.  
k) dispersal procedures - establishing appropriate dispersal procedures to 
minimise the potential for crime and disorder when customers are leaving the 
premises.  
p) local schemes – joining and attending local Pubwatch meetings and 
participating in the Behave or Be Banned Scheme (BOBB) and/or signing up and 
using the Council’s Safety Net Radio scheme. 

 
5.7 Annex 1 pages 38 to 40 of the SLP in relation to the prevention of public 
nuisance states that the Licensing Authority will particularly consider the following 
matters where they are material to the individual application:  
 
ii. The proximity of residential accommodation;  
iii. The type of use proposed, including the likely numbers of customers, proposed 
hours of operation and the frequency of activity;   
iv. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent noise and 
vibration escaping from the premises, including music, noise from ventilation 
equipment, and human voices. Such measures may include the installation of 
soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies and sound limitation devices;  
v. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent disturbance 
by customers arriving at or leaving the premises.  
viii. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to prevent queuing 
(either by pedestrian or vehicular traffic). If some queuing is inevitable then queues 
should be diverted away from neighbouring premises or be otherwise managed to 
prevent disturbance or obstruction;  

Page 9



 

 
 

ix. The steps taken or proposed to be taken by the applicant to ensure staff leave the 
premises quietly;  
x. The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons, and the effect of 
parking by patrons on local residents;  
xi. The provision for public transport in the locality (including taxis and private hire 
vehicles) for patrons;  
xii. The level of likely disturbance from associated vehicular and pedestrian 
movement to and from the premises;  
xiii. The delivery and collection areas and delivery/collection times;  
xv. The arrangements for refuse disposal, storage and the prevention/tidying of litter 
(including fly posters and illegal placards);  
xviii. The generation of odour, e.g. from the preparation of food;  
xix. Any other relevant activity likely to give rise to nuisance;  
xx. Any representations made by the Police, or other relevant agency or 
representative;  
 
The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the public 
nuisance objective that applicants may want to consider when preparing their 
Operating Schedule:  
 
j) Deliveries/collections – noise from deliveries to and/or collections (e.g. refuse) 
from the premises are another common source of complaint. Consider the times of 
such deliveries/collections and make sure you specify to any contractors that 
deliveries/collections should not be made at anti-social times. As a guide, the Noise 
and Nuisance Service recommend that deliveries/collections should only be made 
between the hours of 7:30am and 9:00pm, depending on the proximity of residential 
and/or other noise sensitive properties.  
k) Late night refreshment - applicants in respect of late night takeaways should 
demonstrate that they have assessed the risk of persons congregating in large 
numbers in the vicinity of their premises. Where appropriate, applicants should 
demonstrate suitable measures to address this problem.  
l) Light pollution – this is an increasingly common source of complaint, particularly 
from illuminated signs and external security lighting. Where provided, illuminated 
signs should not cause glare to neighbouring properties, ideally being turned off at 
night, and external lighting should be angled and/or diffused to also prevent 
nuisance.  
m)Noise and/or vibration breakout from the provision of regulated entertainment, 
particularly from (but not limited to) live music – consider what type of entertainment 
is to be provided, in what room/area of the premises and the suitability of the 
construction of this room/area to contain sound. Windows are a particular weak-point 
for noise break-out so consider providing regulated entertainment in a room without 
windows or with as few windows as possible, particularly windows that face towards 
nearby 40 residential properties. Where suitable, install a lobby to prevent spillage of 
noise each time an entrance/exit door is opened.  
o) Odour – odour from cooking is a common source of complaint, particularly from 
restaurants and fastfood takeaways. The Council’s Noise and Nuisance Service may 
therefore require evidence that the kitchen ventilation and/or extract systems are 
regularly maintained and serviced to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with 
minimal nuisance to neighbours arising from odour and also noise. This includes the 
siting of BBQs.  
p) Queue management - establishing appropriate procedures to avoid the need for 
customers to queue before entering the premises or, where queuing cannot be 

Page 10



 

 
 

avoided, to manage queues so as to minimise the potential for crime and disorder or 
public nuisance by customers who are queuing.  
q) Ventilation – where regulated entertainment is to be provided there may be a 
requirement to keep doors and/or windows closed during its provision to limit noise 
breakout, consider therefore the provision of air conditioning for the comfort of your 
customers if doors and windows have to be closed during the summer. However, 
also note air conditioning can be the source of noise complaints in itself, so careful 
consideration also needs to be given to the siting of this equipment.  
r) Waste – consider how and where waste will be stored/disposed of at the end of 
trading hours, particularly if trading until late at night. This is important because the 
disposal of glass and/or cans to outside bin areas can be very noisy and give rise to 
complaints, so it may be necessary to store such items and other non-degradable 
refuse inside the premises until the next trading day. Consideration should also be 
given to the time of deliveries to minimize disruption to local residents.  
s) Litter – for example, litter patrols for late night take-away premises  
 
 
6. DETERMINATION 

 
6.1 In determining this application, the Committee must have regard to the 
representations and take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 
 
(a) Grant the application in full  
(b) Grant the application in part – modifying the proposed hours, activities or 
conditions.  
(c) Reject the application 
 
It is the Council’s duty under the Licensing Act 2003 (“The Act”) to determine 
applications with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives; Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection 
of Children from Harm. 
 
In reaching a decision the Council shall consider the details of any relevant 
representations received; the applicant’s Operating Schedule; the Council’s adopted 
Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182 of the Act. 
 
If the Committee is minded to grant the application conditions may be attached to the 
licence to alleviate the concerns raised through the representations. 
 

Page 11



 

Licensing Act 2003  

Premises Licence  

  

 

     Page 1 of 6 

 

Premises Licence Number:  2021/00123/LAPR 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of 

the premises 

 

Pepe's Peri Peri 
607 Fulham Road 

Post town:  London Post code:  SW6 5UA 

Telephone:  02087531081 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Both Indoors and Outdoors   

 

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities 

on the days and at the times specified below: 

 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment  -Both Indoors and Outdoors    

Monday 23:00 - 00:00   

Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00   

Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00   

Thursday 23:00 - 00:00   

Friday 23:00 - 01:30   

Saturday 23:00 - 01:30   

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00   
 

 

The opening hours of the premises: 

 

Monday 11:00 - 00:00 

Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 

Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 

Thursday 11:00 - 00:00 

Friday 11:00 - 01:30 

Saturday 11:00 - 01:30 

Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Page 12



 

 

 Page 2 of 6 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on 

and/or off supplies: 

 

Not Applicable 

 
Part 2 

 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) 
of holder of premises licence: 

 

Mr Kashif Mahmood 

94 Ranelagh Road 

Southall 

UB1 1DG  

 

Email: karvac@gmail.com 

Telephone: 02087531081 

 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity 

number (where applicable): 

 

Not Applicable 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor 

where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 

 

1. Signs shall be prominently displayed at the exit from the premises reminding 

patrons there are residents living nearby and instructing them to respect the 

neighbours and leave the premises promptly and quietly. 
 

2. Signs shall be prominently displayed at the exit from the premises asking patrons 

to dispose of their waste in litter bins. 

 

3. Deliveries and collections (including refuse collections) associated with the 

premises shall be arranged between the hours of 08:00 to 20:00 only. 

 

4. Patrols of the area outside the premises shall be undertaken at regular intervals 

during the use of the licence and any litter accumulations cleared. A book shall be 

kept at the premises to record all details of the patrols. The book shall contain the 

name of the member of staff who carried out the patrol and the time of the patrol. 

 

Page 13



 

 

 Page 3 of 6 

5. All plant and equipment shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to 

ensure that they are operating correctly and efficiently so as not to cause a nuisance 

to neighbours arising from noise and odour. 

 

6. All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly 

serviced to ensure that they are operating correctly and efficiently so as not to cause 
a nuisance to neighbours arising from noise and odour. 

 

7. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that 

the premises are open for licensable activities or customers are on the premises and;  

o shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly 

and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date 

and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to Police or 

authorised Council officers on request  

o at least one camera will show a close-up of the entrance/entrances to the premises, 

to capture a clear, full length image of anyone entering.  

o shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable activities 

take place.   
o recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days with 

date and time stamping.  

o footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer within 

24 hours of a request.  

o a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be able to show 

police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data footage with the 

minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction shall be almost 

instantaneous.  

  

8. Appropriate signage shall be displayed in prominent positions, informing customers 

they are being recorded on CCTV. 

  
9. A daily incident log (electric or paper based) shall be kept at the Premises and 

made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police or the 

Fire Service which shall record the following:  

(a) all crimes reported to the venue  

(b) all ejection of patrons  

(c) any complaints received  

(d) any incidents of disorder  

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons  

(f) any faults in the CCTV system  

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 

 

 

 

Signed:           Date: 22.04.2021 

Authorised Officer  

Page 14



 

 

 Page 4 of 6 

Annex 4- Plans: 

 

Please insert plans at page 4 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 15



 

 

 Page 5 of 6 

 

Licensing Act 2003  

Premises Licence  

 
Premises Licence Summary 

 

 

Premises Licence Number: 2021/00123/LAPR 

 

Premises details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, OS map reference or description of 

the premises 

 

Pepe's Peri Peri 

607 Fulham Road 

 

Post town:  London Post code:  SW6 5UA 

Telephone:  02087531081 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates: 
 

Not Applicable 

 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 

 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment -Both Indoors and Outdoors   

 

 

The licence authorises the carrying out of the following licensable activities 

on the days and at the times specified below: 

 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment  -Both Indoors and Outdoors    
Monday 23:00 - 00:00   

Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00   

Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00   

Thursday 23:00 - 00:00   

Friday 23:00 - 01:30   

Saturday 23:00 - 01:30   

Sunday 23:00 - 00:00   

 

 

The opening hours of the premises: 

 

Monday 11:00 - 00:00 
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 

Page 16



 

 

 Page 6 of 6 

Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 

Thursday 11:00 - 00:00 

Friday 11:00 - 01:30 

Saturday 11:00 - 01:30 

Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / 

or off supplies: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

Name, (registered) address, of holder of premises licence: 

 

Mr Kashif Mahmood 

94 Ranelagh Road 

Southall 

UB1 1DG  

 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 

(where applicable): 

 
Not Applicable 

 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 

authorises the supply of alcohol: 

 

Not Applicable     

 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 

 

No Restrictions 

 

 

 

Signed:           Date: 22.04.2021 

Authorised Officer         

 

 

 

 

Page 17



Client

PRIVATE

Scale / Paper Size

1 - 100 @ A4

Drawn

NR

Issue Date

10 / 03 / 2021

Drawing No.

1980 - PLP - 01

Revision

A

Drawing Title

PREMISES LICENSING PLAN

Project Brief

PROVIDE LICENSING PLANS

Project Address

607 FULHAM ROAD
FULHAM

LONDON
SW6 5UA

Mlp Design | 2 Mount Street | Manchester | M2 5WQ

T:  0345 257 4121   E:  info@mlpdesign.co.uk   W:  www.mlpdesign.co.uk

Drawing Notes

Scale Bar (Metres)

1 20 3 4 5

GROUND FLOOR

General Notes

The copyright of this drawing belongs to Mlp Design, and shall not be used or 
reproduced in any form without its express written permission.

Do not scale from this drawing - work to the figured dimensions only. All dimensions 

to be checked on-site prior to the commencement of any work.

Where any discrepency is found to exist within or between drawings and/or documents

and site, it should be reported to the client and Mlp Design immediately.

Floor plan measurements are approximate and are for illustrative purposes only. All interior

dimensions including ceiling heights are taken to and from finished sufaces, unless
otherwise stated.

While we do not doubt the floor plans accuracy, we make no guarantee or representation 
as to the accuracy and the completeness of the floor plan and associated area measurements.

 C   Mlp Design 2021.

mlpdesign

N

S

E

W

Key:

Emergency Lighting

Heat Detector

Fire Blanket

Smoke Detector

illuminated Exit Sign

Foam Extinguisher

Water Extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide Extinguisher

Wet Chemical Extinguisher

Wash-Hand Basin

Alcohol Fridge

Manual Call Point Alarm

Fire Door

CCTV Camera

EL

HD

FBL

SD

EXIT

FE

WE

CE

WCE

WHB

F

CP

FD

CCTV

Licensed Areas

Customer 
Area

EL
CP

Counter

Holding
Cabinet

Salad
Table

Dump

Chips

Freezer

Grill

Holding
Cabinet

Fryer

Kitchen

To
Basement

S/S
Table

Fire
Exit

Chemical 
Store

SD

C
C

T
V

C
C

T
V

CCTV

C
C

T
V

HD

C
C

TV

EL

FBL

C
C

TV

HD

EL

WE

C
C

TV

C
C

TV

B

HD

EXIT

EXIT

EXIT

WCE FE

FE

EL

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Hammersmith and Fulham
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@lbhf.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 8753 1081 

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference Pepe's Piri Piri, 607 Fulham Road 
(2021/00123/LAPR)

You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ASSURE ENTERPRISE LTD

* Family name not applicable

* E-mail KASHIF-MAHMOOD@OUTLOOK.COM

Main telephone number 07528796796 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 2021/00123/LAPR

Business name ASSURE ENTERPRISE LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Application amended on the 01/06/2022 with licensee's consent

Mr Kashif Mahmood

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 113 

Street Geary Road. 

District

City or town London. 

County or administrative area

Postcode NW10 1HS

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name KENNY

* Family name WILKINS

* E-mail MICJON.CO@GMAIL.COM

Main telephone number 07488229513 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 10466193

Business name MICJON LTD
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

94 Ranelagh Road

Southall

UB1 1DG

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name 4

Street LILAC WAY

District

City or town OXFORDSHIRE

County or administrative area

Postcode OX18 1JH

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to 
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, 
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 2021/00123/LAPR

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 607 , Pepe's Piri Piri, 

Street Fulham Road

District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode SW6 5UA

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 07528796796

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£)

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed 
variation to have effect as 
soon as possible?

Yes No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No You do not have to pay a fee if the only 
purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the 
late night levy.

If your proposed variation 
would mean that 5,000 or 
more people are expected to 
attend the premises at any 
one time, state the number 
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its 
proximity to the premises.

PROPOSING TO INCREASE THE LATE NIGHT LICENCE FROM 12 MIDNIGHT TO 3:00am on MONDAY to THURSDAY and 
SUNDAY, from 1:30am to 4:00am ON SATURDAY AND SUNDAY. OPERATING HOURS FROM 11AM TO 3:00 AM on MONDAY 
to THURSDAY and SUNDAY, from 11am to 4:00am ON SATURDAY AND SUNDAY.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

FRIDAY AND SATURDAY
FRIDAY AND SATURDAY

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 
to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 
successful?

Yes No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 01:30 End 04:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 01:30 End 04:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 03:00

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Not applicable

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

23:00

Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Not applicable

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from 
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Not applicable

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Not applicable

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End
Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 04:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 04:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 03:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Not applicable

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Not applicable

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation you are seeking.

Not applicable

I have enclosed the premises licence

Page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

1. CCTV recording system installed 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1.The applicant will ensure that CCW camera and recorders are installed at 
the premises and are of a standard acceptable. 
2. The system shall be maintained in good working order and at all times the premises is 
open to the public, be fully operational covering both internal and external areas of the 
premises 
3. The CCTV views are not to be obstructed, at least one CCTV camera is to be placed near 
to the exit in order to capture clear facial images of all patrons leaving the premises 
4. A suitable trained staff member will be able to show and provide police or council licensing 
officers recent data footage with the minimum delay when requested.

c) Public safety

1. Installation of appropriate safety equipment 
2. Fire exit signs displayed 
3. To comply with all current, fire, health and safety laws 
4. CCTV working at all times

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Notice displayed asking customers to leave quietly from premises also customers will be 
told in person to leave quietly and not to disturb the local neighborhood 
2. Appropriate signage will be displayed, in prominent position informing customers they are 
being recorded on CCTV

e) The protection of children from harm

An incident/refusal log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorized officer of the council of the police which will record the following; 
a) All crimes reported at the venue 
b) Any complaints received, any faults in the CCTV system 
c) record  reference number where police are called

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT
Page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

* It is an offence, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this 
application. Those who make a false statement may be liable on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

Page 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Full name Kenny Wilkins

* Capacity Agent

* Date 16 / 05 / 2022
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/hammersmith-and-fulham/change-1 to upload this 
file and continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number Pepe's Piri Piri, 607 Fulham Road (2021/00123/

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next >

Page 30



From: Kristen Cardwell 
Sent: 07 July 2022 16:55 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Cc:  
Subject: 2022/00806/LAPR- Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA 
 
Good Afternoon Licensing, 
 
Please see the conditions agreed (highlighted in red below) between the Police and 
the applicant for the above application.  
 
All the best, 
Kris.  
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Kenny Wilkins   
Sent: 07 July 2022 10:35 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Subject: Re: 2022/00806/LAPR- Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 
5UA 
 
Dear sir 
 
We would like to confirm again acceptance of the condition proposed as follows: 
 
The provision of late night refreshment - Both Indoors and Outdoors 
Hours for Licensable Activities 
Sundays to Wednesdays between the hours of 23:00 to 01:00 
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays between the hours of 23:00 to 02:00 
 
Opening Hours of the premises 
Sundays to Wednesdays between the hours of 11:00 to 01:00 
Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays between the hours of 11:00 to 02:00 
 
Thank you  
 
Kind regards 
Kenny Wilkins 
  

Page 31



On Tue, 5 Jul 2022 at 09:30, Kristen Cardwell wrote: 
 
Good Morning Kenny, 
  
I am enquiring as to any update with the conditions proposed. 
  
I hope you are well, 
  
Kind regards, 
Kris.  
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
  
  
  
From: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU  
Sent: 28 June 2022 10:10 
To: Kenny Wilkins  
Cc: kashif mahmood; Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU  
Subject: RE: 2022/00806/LAPR- Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 
5UA 
  
Good Morning Kenny, 
  
It was really nice Teams meeting you last week to discuss the above application.  
  
Many thanks for agreeing to the timings that we have proposed. Regarding the 
possibility for deliveries, the concern of the Police  is predominantly the location of 
this premises. As discussed, the area of Fulham Broadway and the vicinity suffers 
with a high level of anti-social behaviour and criminal activity, specifically in the early 
hours.  
  
We have had incidents at similar premises (along the North End Road) that have 
been closed to patrons and just operating for deliveries, where irate customers have 
forced their way into a premises, resulting in the Police being called. I am of the 
opinion that it is difficult to manage a premises in a location such as this when 
considering deliveries only.  
  
I would strongly recommend that deliveries are not applied for at this stage and of 
course this could be reviewed in the future.  
  
By way of background, there has also been significant interest in this application 
from Local Residents who have expressed their concerns about the late hours 
applied for. They have also expressed concerns about the possibility of delivery 
riders congregating in the vicinity of the premises and causing a noise and nuisance 
issue. This is more for the Local Authority to deal with as opposed to the Police, 
however I wanted to make you aware in case you receive any objection to this 
application.  

Page 32



  
Thanks again for the birthday celebration message, I am heading down to Devon 
later this afternoon. Happy 50th to yourself for September.  
  
I hope you are well, 
  
Kind regards, 
Kris.  
Kris Cardwell 
Police Constable 3286AW 
Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 
Metropolitan Police Service  
  
  
  
  
From: Kenny Wilkins   
Sent: 27 June 2022 12:08 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU   
Cc: kashif mahmood; Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU 
Subject: Re: 2022/00806/LAPR- Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 
5UA 
  
Dear Kristen and Nicole, 
  
Thank you very much for meeting with me last week and explaining why it is 
important to stick with your recommendation which is in line with similar outfit nearly 
opposite, and also not to create  a new  precedence which is not conducive to the 
situation in the area. 
  
You also explained that if we did not agree to this consideration, it could go to 
Committee.  We would like to avoid that at all costs and can confirm that we are 
happy to accept your proposal. 
  
However in Lieu of this, after having slept on it, I had a further request to ask if you 
would consider adding an extra hour to your proposal for the delivery option only. 
  
Kindly let me know, however I would not want any situation where we would have to 
go to Committee.  So kindly confirm if additional hour for delivery only would be 
considered acceptable.  We have similar situation in other store.  If you concur,  then 
please include as part of your recommendation, otherwise we confirm acceptance. 
Let us know in any case either way. 
  
I hope you have a wonderful 50th birthday celebrations,  I gasped today when I 
realised mine was in 79 days. Time to get back in the gym. Thank you.  
  
Kind regards 
Kenny Wilkins 

Page 33



From: Rawlinson James: H&F  
Sent: 15 July 2022 19:54 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Cc: Boniface Simon: H&F; Nicole Sondh; Cardwell Kris  
Subject: RE: Updated hours agreed with the Police - Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham 
Road London SW6 5UA  
 
Hi Maria 
 
Just to confirm, despite this agreement, noise and nuisance wish to uphold our 
representation on the basis of the prevention of public nuisance. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
Resident services 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
  

Page 34



From: Charlotte Dexter   
Sent: 14 July 2022 11:08 
To:  
Subject: Not agreed with Noise and Nuisance. Not agreed with residents. Re: 
Updated hours agreed with the Police - Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London 
SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Maria 
Tx for below but….No it does not. 
We do not agree with the hours suggested by the Police, as below.  
Police are one Responsible Authority (RA), fyi to those copied here.   
RA LBHF Noise and Nuisance have made a Representation against ANY extended 
hours.  
Extended hours around here are leading to more drug crime, crowds, glue gun 
parties etc. We are against extended hours full stop, just as noise and nuisance are.  
    It would be helpful if you would show who u r emailing to so that I can contact 
everyone at once. In the meantime, I am copying various people who planned to 
make representations against extended hours because the Premises will not be able 
to uphold the Lic Objectives of crime, public safety, noise and nuisance.  
Pls could you give me a list of residents who made Representations.  
  Thank you.  
 
BARCLAY ROAD CONSERVATION AREA Neighbourhood Watch 
Barclay Road Residents 
Charlotte Dexter Murray  
Barclay Rd  
London SW6 1EJ  
 
 
From: Charlotte Dexter  
Sent: 15 July 2022 16:43 
To:  
Subject: Deadline now 18 July. I do not agree to withdraw. Re: Updated hours 
agreed with the Police&Applicant but not with other Responsible Authorities & not 
with residents- 2022/00806/LAPR Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 
5UA 
 
Ref: I do not agree to withdraw. Re: Updated hours agreed with the 
Police&Applicant  but not with other Responsible Authorities & not with residents- 
2022/00806/LAPR Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  
 
Dear Maria 
 
Tx for your request below, I assume, bcc:’d to everyone who has so far made a 
Representation against this Application.   
The deadline is now 18 July so others copied here could still make a 
Representation.  
 
No. I do not agree and I will not be withdrawing my Representation.  

Page 35



Please tell the Applicant, verbally only ( as we do not yet have a solution regarding 
redacting personal details but your colleagues are working on this; we know and 
appreciate that) 
that ‘I believe that the Applicant should consider withdrawing his application and not 
reapplying.  
He cannot uphold the Licensing Objectives whilst Deliveroo drivers are stealing his 
food (that is crime going constantly unchecked and Deliveroo is not helping the 
Premises Lic holder in any significant way that will put a stop to these crimes) and 
his Premises is smack in the middle of crime, public saftey and noise/nuisance 
problems that are increasing every day/week/month in this commercial/but 
overwhelmingly residential area of LBHF town centre Fulham Broadway that is being 
run over with the very drug and gas gangs that he and I discussed when I visited 
with him about his Application.’ 
 
Charlotte Dexter Murray  
Barclay Rd  
London SW6 1EJ  
 
 
 
 
 
From: Charlotte Dexter  
Sent: 18 July 2022 21:27 
To:  
Subject: 2022/00806/LAPR: Pepe`s Peri Peri: 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA 
REPRESENTATION  
 
Due to issues of anonymity, which we residents are working on directly with the 
LicAuthority to try to align the LBHF policy more closely with other London boroughs’ 
updated policies, I am submitting these comments, agreed amongst several 
residents, in my name. 
 
The creeping extension of licensing hours is NOT acceptable given the degree of 
late night mayhem here in Fulham Broadway. Any additional activity, especially 
extended hours, which supports the night-time economy is actually fuel to the fire of 
drunkenness, drug taking and dealing, nitrous oxide consumption, vomiting, 
urination, even defecation in and around 607 Fulham Road and 609-611 Fulham 
Road at the corner of  and into Barclay Road. 
     We are determined that every opportunity is used by the Licensing Authority and 
the Licensing Sub-Committee, to limit vs extend the crime and disorder, public 
safety, noise/nuisance and harm to children at this Premises, in the vicinity of this 
Premises, and along the New Delivery Economy pathway of this Premises ie from 
607 Fulham Road to the final delivery and actual sale at a doorstep,  within a two 
mile radius and sometimes even further, of 607 Fulham Road.  
     If the Redback pub/club (across from the Applicant’s Premises of 607 Fulham 
Road, at 490 Fulham Road) didn’t exist, if the druggies didn’t exist, if the balloon 
gangs didn’t exist, if the Audi did not still exist and did not still sell drugs in front of 
this very Premises as well as all over the surrounding stretch of Premises and into 
residential roads,  and this were a quiet continental square where people could eat, 

Page 36



drink and chat peacefully till 1am… but we’re talking fantasy here.      These issues 
cannot be looked at in isolation. The dots need to be joined; the LBHF Licensing 
Policy specifically addresses this through ‘cumulative impact’. As well, this very 
Premises is in the Fulham Broadway Cumulative Impact Policy zone.  
 
Pls could Licensing  confirm receipt of this email and that it will be submitted as a 
valid Representation/addendum to my original Reprentation made before the 29 
June deadline (now 18 July deadline)  2022/00806/LAPR: Pepe`s Peri Peri: 607 
Fulham Road London SW6 5UA.  
 
Charlotte Dexter Murray  
Barclay Rd  
London SW6 1EJ  
  

Page 37



From: Martin Band   
Sent: 14 July 2022 11:18 
To:  
Subject: RE: Not agreed with Noise and Nuisance. Not agreed with residents. Re: 
Updated hours agreed with the Police - Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London 
SW6 5UA 
 
Charlotte, all 
 
I fully agree. The creeping extension of licensing hours is NOT acceptable given the 
degree of late night mayhem here. Any additional activity which supports the night-
time economy is fuel to the fire of drunkenness, drug taking and dealing, nitrous 
oxide consumption, vomiting, urination, even defecation. If the Redback didn’t exist, 
if the druggies didn’t exist, if the balloon gangs didn’t exist, and this was a quiet 
continental square where people could eat drink and chat peacefully till 2am… but 
we’re talking fantasy here. These issues cannot be looked at in isolation. The dots 
need to be joined.  
 
Best regards, 
Martin Band 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Martin Band  
Date: 14 July 2022 at 12:18:07 
To:  
 
Charlotte, all 
  
The creeping extension of licensing hours is NOT acceptable given the degree of 
late night mayhem here. Any additional activity which supports the night-time 
economy is fuel to the fire of drunkenness, drug taking and dealing, nitrous oxide 
consumption, vomiting, urination, even defecation. 
 
If the Redback didn’t exist, if the druggies didn’t exist, if the balloon gangs didn’t 
exist, and this was a quiet continental square where people could eat drink and chat 
peacefully till 2am… but we’re talking fantasy here. These issues cannot be looked 
at in isolation. The dots need to be joined.  
  
Best regards, 
Martin 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 38



From: Simon Jones  
Sent: 15 July 2022 01:16 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Subject: Re: Updated hours agreed with the Police - Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham 
Road London SW6 5UA  
 
Maria, 
 
This does not satisfy resident's concerns. Although it is better than the originally 
proposed extension to 3-4am, I see no reason whatsoever to extend current hours. 
Therefore, I will not withdraw my representation and please move this to a Licensing 
hearing.  
 
Best regards,  
Simon Jones  
  

Page 39



From: Belinda donovan 
Sent: 15 July 2022 11:57 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Subject: 2022/00806/LAPR Pepe's Per Peri 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
SUBJECT - NOT AGREED WITH NOISE NUISANCE - NOT AGREED WITH 
RESIDENTS - UPDATED HOURS AGREED WITH THE POLICE  
 
I write in to support Charlotte Dexter about the extension of licensing hours which 
continues - this area is becoming more and more of a late night economy which is 
totally inappropriate - this is a family area where residents are entitled to their sleep - 
we read every day about stabbings  etc - we do not want to encourage drug dealers, 
vomiting and urination.  The Police have enough work to do as it is - there was a 
Police recruitment drive taking place in Fulham Broadway underground the other 
day.  We shouldn't be over-burdening our existing Police. 
 
 
We should be protecting children from harm and letting families have a good nights 
sleep 
 
Belinda Donovan 
Past Mayor of H & F 
Past Councillor Addison Ward and Town Ward 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Belinda donovan 
Sent: 15 July 2022 18:26 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Subject: Re: Updated hours agreed with the Police - Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham 
Road London SW6 5UA 
 
I do not wish to withdraw 
 
Belinda   

Page 40



From: Mary Ferguson 
Sent: 15 July 2022 17:12 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Subject: Ref: Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou, 
 
Re: Licensing Act 2003 
Reference: 2022/00806/LAPR 
Premises: Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  
 
No, this amendment does not satisfy my concerns at all and I do not wish to 
withdraw the objection.  
 
Yours, 
 
G. Ferguson  
Barclay Rd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: paola serena   
Sent: 17 July 2022 17:46 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Subject: Re: Updated hours agreed with the Police - Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham 
Road London SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I do not wish to withdraw my opposition to the extending hours regarding: 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
Reference: 2022/00806/LAPR 
Premises: Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  
Best regards 
 
Paola Serena 
King Edward Mansions 
Fulham road 
Sw6 5 UH 
 

Page 41



P
age 42



LICENCE NUMBER TRADING NAME ADDRESS ACTIVITY Monday to Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

2021/00942/LAPR Redback
Havana, 490 - 492 Fulham 

Road, SW6 5NH
Performance of Dance 09:00:00 - 02:00:00

Exhibition of a Film 09:00:00 - 02:00:00

Indoor Sporting Event 09:00:00 - 02:00:00

Performance of Live Music 09:00:00 - 02:00:00

Playing of Recorded Music 09:00:00 - 02:00:00

Entertainment Similar to 
Music or Dance

09:00:00 - 02:00:00

Provision of Late Night 
Refreshment

23:00:00 - 02:00:00

Sale of Alcohol On and Off 
the Premises

09:00:00 - 01:00:00

2008/04115/LAPR Cafe Blue 12 Jerdan Place, SW6 1BH
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment
23:00:00 - 00:00:00

Sale of Alcohol On the 
Premises

11:00:00 - 23:00:00

2020/00447/LAPR Foxden 24 Jerdan Place, SW6 1BH
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment
23:00:00 - 00:30:00

Sale of Alcohol On and Off 
the Premises

10:00:00 - 23:00:00

2013/00254/LAPR Shot Espresso Limited 11 Jerdan Place, SW6 1BE
Sale of Alcohol On and Off 

the Premises
11:00:00 - 
22:00:00

11:00:00 - 
22:00:00

11:00:00 - 
22:00:00

11:00:00 - 
22:00:00

11:00:00 - 
22:00:00

10:00:00 - 
22:00:00

10:00:00 - 
22:00:00

P
age 43



2009/01784/LAPR Fulham Fried Chicken
488 Fulham Road, SW6 

5NH
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment
23:00:00 - 
01:00:00

23:00:00 - 
01:00:00

23:00:00 - 
01:00:00

23:00:00 - 
02:00:00

23:00:00 - 
02:00:00

23:00:00 - 
02:00:00

23:00:00 - 
01:00:00

2021/00454/LAPR Yucca Tex-Mex Canteen
496 Fulham Road, SW6 

5NH
Playing of Recorded Music

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:30:00

11:00:00 - 
00:30:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

Provision of Late Night 
Refreshment

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:30:00

23:00:00 - 
00:30:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

Sale of Alcohol On the 
Premises

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:30:00

11:00:00 - 
00:30:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

2021/00021/LAPR Napule
585 Fulham Road, SW6 

5UA
Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises
10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

12:00:00 - 
23:30:00

2005/05884/LAPR Dominos Pizza
613 Fulham Road

SW6 5UQ
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment
23:00:00 - 00:00:00

2018/01645/LAPR Kahya
617 - 619 Fulham Road

SW6 5UQ
Playing of Recorded Music

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

12:00:00 - 
23:30:00

Provision of Late Night 
Refreshment

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
23:30:00

Sale of Alcohol On the 
Premises

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

12:00:00 - 
23:30:00

2009/01891/LAPR Best Mangal
619 Fulham Road, SW6 

5UQ
Sale of Alcohol On the 

Premises
10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

11:00:00 - 
00:00:00

12:00:00 - 
23:30:00

2021/01039/LAPR Kennedys Fulham
609 Fulham Road, SW6 

5UA
Sale of Alcohol On and Off 

the Premises
11:00:00 - 22:30:00

2005/03468/LAPRTV Cashcounts
605 Fulham Road, SW6 

5UA
Sale of Alcohol Off the 

Premises
00:00:00 - 00:00:00

2021/00848/LAPR Honey Healthy
459 North End Road, SW6 

1NZ
Sale of Alcohol On and Off 

the Premises
10:00:00 - 22:30:00

2022/00698/LAPR
Abugida Ethiopian 

Restaurant- Ground Floor 
And Basement

Basement, 457 North End 
Road, SW6 1NZ

Provision of Late Night 
Refreshment

23:00:00 - 00:30:00

P
age 44



Sale of Alcohol On the 
Premises

12:00:00 - 00:30:00

2020/00986/LAPR Casacosta
461 - 465 North End Road, 

SW6 1NZ
Playing of Recorded Music

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

Provision of Late Night 
Refreshment

23:00:00 - 
23:30:00

23:00:00 - 
23:30:00

23:00:00 - 
23:30:00

23:00:00 - 
23:30:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
00:00:00

23:00:00 - 
23:30:00

Sale of Alcohol On the 
Premises

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
00:00:00

10:00:00 - 
23:30:00

2021/00478/LAPR Cote
1 - 7 Jerdan Place, SW6 

1BE
Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment
23:00:00 - 
01:30:00

23:00:00 - 
01:30:00

23:00:00 - 
01:30:00

23:00:00 - 
01:30:00

23:00:00 - 
01:30:00

23:00:00 - 
01:30:00

23:00:00 - 
01:00:00

Sale of Alcohol On and Off 
the Premises

10:00:00 - 
01:00:00

10:00:00 - 
01:00:00

10:00:00 - 
01:00:00

10:00:00 - 
01:00:00

10:00:00 - 
01:00:00

10:00:00 - 
01:00:00

12:00:00 - 
00:30:00

P
age 45



From: Rawlinson James: H&F   
Sent: 12 July 2022 23:06 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Asante William: H&F   
Cc: Boniface Simon: H&F; Inman Ian: H&F   
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2022/00806/LAPR 
 
Hi William 
 
Having reviewed this application with regards to the context of the times requested, the location, 
and with regards to the current opening times of other premises of a similar nature along Fulham 
Road, noise and nuisance recommend refusal on the basis of upholding the Licensing Act 
Objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance. With careful consideration of the aforementioned local 
context, is it considered by this department that allowing this premises to open inline with the 
hours proposed would both increase noise and late night antisocial behaviour in a mixed 
commercial and residential area. 
 
Thanks 
 
James Rawlinson 
Noise and Nuisance Officer 
Resident services 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council  
  

Page 46



 

 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 
Comments were submitted at 26/06/2022 8:10 PM from Mrs Charlotte Dexter. 

Application Summary 

Address: 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

 
Click for further information 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Charlotte Dexter 

Email:  

Address: Barclay Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Residents Group 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 26/06/2022 8:10 PM 3am and 4am extension or Peri Peri Chicken. 
I reserve my right to comment further as I am in the in the midst of dealing with 
various Licensing Applications on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area 
Neighbourhood Watch. As well, I am to be outside the country from 7am 
tomorrow morning, but of course will be writing as soon as I land in another 
country.  
We have spoken to the manager. He wants to make more money with extended 
hours. He has not given any thought to the risks, anti-social behaviour etc that will 
increase with such hours. 
We are opposed to the extension of hours on the grounds of crime and disorder, 
public safety. This shop is in the Fulham Broadway Cumulative Impact Zone, 
evidence for which has been gathered and continues to be gathered by 
Responsible Authorities. Unfortunately, crime is rising, ASB is rising and new 
developments mean more people are out and about searching for a find 'legal' 
nitrous oxide canisters and glue/silicon/'high' oder dispensers that are being used 
by groups inside cars that are starting to park in residential roads. 4 or 5 people in 
a car, shooting off these noxious oders inside a car(where they accumulate and 
create lack of oxygen) is leading to howling and screeching for not just minutes 
but hours. It wakes us up during precious hours of sleep. We need to find a way 
to make this area 'safe', as Leader Cowan has promised us. Our residential roads 
are being invaded by people attracted to the area due to late-night, early and mid-
early hours openings. The Licensing Act 2003 never foresaw the type of activity 
but it is now having a severe effect on residents both above Premises and in the 
many, many side roads that make Fulham what it is--a residential community--, at 
least around Fulham Broadway and North End Road. 

Page 47

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=RBYZA7BI19W00


 
  

From: Charlotte Dexter  
Sent: 08 July 2022 19:48 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Cc:  
Subject: new deadline 18 July 2022/00806/LAPR 607 Fulham Road Piri Chicken knife stabbing 
next door & Police #WANTED poster 17 June 
 
As evidence to my initial Representation against 2022/00806/LAPR 607 Fulham Road I would like 
the Lic Committee to be aware of this Met Police  ‘WANTED’ poster of 17 June 2022, referring to a 
man who used a knife to stab the shop employee/(one of the owners) at 605 Fulham Road, the 
Cashcounts shop next to the Applicant of Piri Chicken, 607 Fulham Road. One JPEG attached.  
    
This is the kind of crime that goes on around this Premises applying for a 3am and 4am licence to 
serve hot food/Peri Chicken. When I spoke in person with the owner for about twenty minutes, in 
his shop, he told me about all the crime problems that he witnesses right outside his big windowed 
shop.  So far, he had not had much trouble inside, he volunteered.  I asked him if he rings 999 
when he sees or experienced problems. He told me he does not but that he just received a ‘5’ food 
rating. I asked him about the Borough’s 5-year Licensing Policy and how his Application fit in with 
that Policy, and he mentioned his food safety rating again. We agreed it was really excellent and 
not easy to achieve.  
    
I asked him if he had spoken to the Police about his Application. He said no that he does not talk 
to the police.   
     
We chatted about the area and where I live, on Barclay Road. He volunteered to me he knows 
there are too many drug dealers on the corner (of Fulham Road at Barclay Road).  
   
The owner told me on his own, without me asking him, that he did not know that the Council, as he 
put it, ‘interviews residents about applications’… he said he thought, ‘that they ask other 
businesses about licensing applications.’ 
   
He offered me chicken, but I politely said no thank you.  
   
He then told me that Deliveroo drivers are stealing his food, especially when two rice sides are in 
one delivery bag. He has had to install a further internal cctv to prove to Deliveroo that drivers are 
stealing. He explained in detail how these culprits operate. I suggested he report it every night to 
the police for two weeks straight and write down the CAD numbers, which I explained and why 
they were important to write down/collect.  
   
I suggested to him that longer hours would add to more stealing and crime, public safety and 
nuisance right in front of his shop and I wondered about the risks inside for him with no police 
patrolling the area. I told him I knew the good mini-cab guys at 603 Fulham Road keep an eye out 
for everyone along this stretch of five late night shops, and he agreed. They all have each other’s 
mobile numbers.  
 
He said he needs the money and for that reason he asked me to support his application, for his 
family, he suggested. I commended to him the LBHF Licensing Policy and told him I’d stop by 
again but I suggested, as I got up to leave, that he consider withdrawing his application. He asked 
me to return for some chicken, with rice. 
    

Page 48



 
 
 
Charlotte Dexter Murray  
Barclay Rd  
London SW6 1EJ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Charlotte Dexter  
Sent: 18 August 2022 11:32 
To: Licensing HF: H&F  
Subject: 2022/00806/LAPR addendum to Rep for 607 Fulham Rd Fwd: 605 Fulham Rd 24-hr 
Cashcounts smashed door last week (July 24-30) PHOTO attached 
 
 
 
Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR addendum to Rep for 607 Fulham Rd Fwd: 605 Fulham Rd 24-hr 
Cashcounts smashed door last week (July 24-30) PHOTO attached  
 
I would like to submit this to the Sub-Committee  regarding the Shop next to Peri Chicken. Peri is 
number 607. The shop to left if 605 Fulham Road.  
 
605 Fulham Rd 24-hr Cashcounts smashed door last week (July 24-30) PHOTO 
 
I spoke with the owners and they said it was guys fighting outside 605 and 607, explaining to me 
how ‘bad and rough’ it is with the balloon gangs and the drug guys. ‘They smashed our door,” one 
of the guys behind the counter said to me. I asked if they had rung 999. They said,  “The police 
won’t help us”.  I asked them would they please at least talk to the licensing police about it. They 
said something along the lines of, “Police  need to be here in front of these shops, that is how bad 
it is.” 
 
Charlotte Dexter 
Barclay Rd  
London SW6 1EJ  
 
 

Page 49



From: Charlotte Dexter  
Date: 4 August 2022 at 08:57:08 BST 
To: Alex Kalisz 4344AW  
Cc: Fulhamtown SNT  
Subject: Fwd: 605 Fulham Rd 24-hr Cashcounts smashed door last week (July 24-30) PHOTO 
Fwd: 605 Fulham Rd 24-hr Cashcounts smashed door last week (July 24-30) PHOTO  
 
Dear PC Alex 
 
This is another incident around the late night gas balloon/resale of alcohol situation.   
 
My neighbour ask them when (‘last week’), and what and had they reported or rung 999. ‘No’.  
This is next to Peri Chicken 607 Fulham Rd who are applying for later hours (hearing date not yet 
announced). Application 2022/00806/LAPR; fyi only. I am in contact with Lic Police.  
 
I’ll go in today to talk to Rej. I am trying to get others to go in as well to express concern and 
thereby obtain more info. I’ve suggested if they are walking by, ask for Rej. There are usually two 
or three behind the counter/post office window. 
 
Charlotte Dexter Murray  
Barclay Rd  
London SW6 1EJ  
 
 

  

Page 50



 

 

 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 
Comments were submitted at 08/06/2022 11:26 PM from Ms Belinda Donovan. 

Application Summary 

Address: 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

 
Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Belinda Donovan 

Email:  

Address: Kenyon Street, London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Amenity Group 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 08/06/2022 11:26 PM I would like to echo the words used by Charlotte Dexter of 
Barlay Road Residents Association - the seating is until 4.00 a.m. - this is not a 
good idea in the light of protecting children from harm - they have school to attend 
the next day. This should be in the cumulative impact zone - prevented from 
being renewed yet by the pandemic.  
The noise pollution and nuisance from this will be great - it will also disrupt the 
community - people need to be up only a couple of hours after this to get to work. 
I gather that alcohol is not sold there yet but some is drunk on the pavement 
anyhow. I am worried about public safety here - this is a family area and if young 
people are on a night out I can imagine them feeling intimidated having to walk 
through this home - at my age I feel intimidated by this kind of thing! Belinda 
Donovan, NHW start up and growth, Hammersmith and Fulham 

 
Kind regards  
  

 
  

Page 51

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=RBYZA7BI19W00


From: Simon Jones   
Sent: 18 June 2022 22:33 
To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Cc: Charlotte Dexter   
Subject: Peri Peri Chicken - Neighbour Objection  
 
Maria,  
 
I tried to submit the comments below relating to my objection to the Peri Peri Chicken application 
but it kept giving me a system error.  
 
So please accept them by email:  
2022/00806/LAPR | Licensing Act - Premises Licence | Open for Consultation | 607 Fulham Road 
London SW6 5UA (lbhf.gov.uk) 
 
Having lived here 19 years, this is one of the most outrageous applications I have ever seen to 
vary a license for a restaurant. Are we serious that this chicken shop wants to take it's hours from 
00:00 midnight on Sun-Thurs to 03:00??!! And even worse, until 04:00 on Fri and Sat??!! So this 
is 7 days a week, right around the corner from the residential Barclay Rd Conservation Area?? 
This means our crucial sleeping hours (midnight to 06:00 minimum) would likely be smashed to 
pieces every night!!  Most of us eat dinner at say 6-9pm so who exactly needs a meal between 
midnight and 03:00/04:00? Who are they appealing to? No doubt drunk people coming out of pubs 
and clubs! We do not need a watering hole that would encourage noise, nuisance and a place to 
congregate at hours that are literally cutting the middle of the night in two. People who are doing 
drugs would also want to eat late and people with criminal intent, such as pickpockets would hang 
around there too. Of key concern are customers leaving the chicken shop and stumbling around 
the corner to Barclay Rd, Effie Rd and Effie Place. The key local bars here are Redback - closes 
at 01:30 all week, Broadway Bar and Grill - closes at midnight all week at and 1am on Fri/Sat and 
McGettigans - closes 23:00 all week and 01:00 Fri/Sat. Therefore, going to 03:00 and 04:00 on 
Fri/Sat does not match these times and is excessively long for no apparent reason. When I 
recently did a 12 hour Police ride along, we visited McDonalds on Shepherds Bush and the police 
said their Sat 24 hour license was  nightmare as it attracts trouble and crime on a weekly basis. 
We do not want Peri Peri Chicken to emulate these problems so they should be restricted to the 
current license hours or a possible small extension to 01:00 to match the bar hours. I spoke to 
the  manager Mohammed Shabbir who said times had been tough recently and they had to do 
everything possible to survive. However, this doesn't mean daily sales throughout the early 
morning hours! I said they need to focus on normal hours and maximise those. He suggested a 
compromise but this was 02:00 which local residents still feel is too late. There would also have to 
be many license conditions attached that would cover security staff, CCTV, noise issues, littering, 
seating in store vs takeaway etc. Altogether, this application is awful and not a good addition to 
Fulham Broadway as it seeks to destroy the peace in the neighbourhood at outrageous hours. The 
business owners don't care as all they want to do is sell chicken while all residents want to do 7 
days a week is get a decent nights sleep and not having their customers walk down our local 
streets waking us up!1 Please decline or withdraw!!   
 
 
Best regards,  
Simon Jones  
  

Page 52

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=RBYZA7BI19W00
https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/licencingApplicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=RBYZA7BI19W00


 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 
Comments were submitted at 21/06/2022 3:52 PM from Mr James Martin Band. 

Application Summary 

Address: 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

 
Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mr James Martin Band 

Email:  

Address: Barclay Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 21/06/2022 3:52 PM I live in Barclay Road just around the corner from Pepe's Piri 
Piri (PPP). 
At least once a week and sometimes more frequently there is a mayhem of 
antisocial behaviour at this end of Barclay Road. Just last week there were 3 
empty canisters of laughing gas in the gutter, literally surrounded by PPP 
wrappers. PPP is not of course licensed yet, and the majority of the drunkenness 
and other misbehaviour in front of my house comes from the Redback. However if 
PPP wants to be open until 4am most nights, clearly they see a market to sell 
their food, and who is around at that time of day but drunks, drug dealers and 
their customers? The "night-time economy" in this area is totally out of control, 
with shouting, chanting, drunken singing, vomiting, urination, the charming 
sounds of balloons of NO being filled up, and the sounds of loud music, loud 
talking, and loud laughing right outside the front of my house. The level of 
antisocial behaviour is outrageous and unacceptable. This application to add 3 
hours onto PPP's hours so that they can feed the night-time mayhem is vexatious 
speculative and outrageous. Sadly it is typical of the business owners who are not 
residents putting in frankly crazy licensing applications to make more money from 
the Fulham Broadway mayhem. I object to the the application by Pepe's PiriPiri in 
the strongest possible terms.  
Martin Band 
Barclay Road 

 
Kind regards  
  

Page 53

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=RBYZA7BI19W00


 

 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 
Comments were submitted at 26/06/2022 10:02 AM from Ms Sally Bagot. 

Application Summary 

Address: 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

 
Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Ms Sally Bagot 

Email:  

Address: Barclay Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Residents Group 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 26/06/2022 10:02 AM I object to the the application by Pepe's PiriPiri to extend 
their hours - Fulham Broadway is already beset by late night revellers from all the 
bars and clubs in the area. They do not leave quietly and there is frequently 
mayhem, anti-social behaviour, people eating and drinking on the street 
(including ours, where they come to sit and eat etc), urination - and worse!.  
Having a chicken shop open until the early hours will only encourage and extend 
the problem. That they are proposing 3am and 4am is outrageous! 
Please do not allow it. 
Thank you 

 
Kind regards  
  

 
  

Page 54

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=RBYZA7BI19W00


 

 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 
Comments were submitted at 27/06/2022 11:27 AM from Mrs Ekaterina Magnitskaya. 

Application Summary 

Address: 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

 
Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Ekaterina Magnitskaya 

Email:  

Address: Barclay road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 27/06/2022 11:27 AM Good morning, I would like to object to Pepe's Piri Piri 
extending their operations hour till 3 and 4 am. Pepe's Piri Piri currently operating 
till 12am is a source of constant noise because people get together and after 
getting a refreshment at Pepe's they hang out under our windows, laughing, 
talking loudly and making a lot of noise. We live in the neighbor street to Pepe's 
Piri, Barclay road, and it would be an unbearable disaster if they extend their 
hours to 3 or 4 am! Many neighbors in our street have contacted police on a 
number of occasions to complain about the noise. Myself and my family objects 
to Pepe's operating at late night till 3/4 am. 
 
With kind regards 
Ekaterina 

 
Kind regards  
  

 
  

Page 55

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=RBYZA7BI19W00


 Comments summary 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below. 
Comments were submitted at 27/06/2022 12:01 PM from Mrs Karen Pownall. 

Application Summary 

Address: 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA  

Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence  

Case Officer: Maria Dimitriou  

 
Click for further information 

 

Customer Details 

Name: Mrs Karen Pownall 

Email:  

Address: Barclay Road London 

 

Comments Details 

Commenter 
Type: 

Neighbour 

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application 

Reasons for 
comment: 

 

Comments: 27/06/2022 12:01 PM We object to any extension of hours on local fast food 
outlets. It encourages people to hang around for longer and they often bring their 
food and hang out in Barclay Road causing a disturbance to residents in the 
middle of the night. 

 
Kind regards  
  

Page 56

https://public-access.lbhf.gov.uk/online-applications/centralDistribution.do?caseType=LicencingApplication&keyVal=RBYZA7BI19W00


From: 
Sent: 28 June 2022 15:15 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Subject: Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am. 
 
I am against any extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us. 
Please accept this as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making 
on our behalf as she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
 
Possible hearing: 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Pls note this important point at this time.  
 
Many thanks. 
 
Laura Kennedy 
Barclay Rd, SW6 1EH  
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Mary Ferguson  
Sent: 28 June 2022 15:50 
To: Licensing HF: H&F  
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Subject: Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch 
regarding 2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am  I am against 
any extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us. Please accept 
this as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making on our behalf 
as she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
 
Possible hearing: 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Pls note this important point at this time.  
 
Many thanks, 
 
Guy Ferguson  
Barclay Rd 
SW6 1Ej 
  

Page 57



From: Salina Christmas   
Sent: 28 June 2022 15:50 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Subject: Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
Date 28 June 2022 (deadline) 
 
Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am. I am against any 
extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us. Please accept this 
as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making on our behalf as 
she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
 
Possible hearing: 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Pls note this important point at this time.  
 
Many thanks, 
Salina Christmas 
Broadway Mansions, Effie Road, Fulham SW6 1EL 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Thomas Casdagli   
Sent: 28 June 2022 17:38 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Subject: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
Ref: 
2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am.  I am against any 
extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us. Please accept this 
as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making on our behalf as 
she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
Possible hearing: 
 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Pls note this important point at this time.  
Many thanks. 
 
Thomas Casdagli 
Barclay Road 
 
 
 
 

Page 58



From: Kate Baird  
Sent: 28 June 2022 17:56 
To:  
Cc: Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Subject: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Ref: 
2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am  I am against any 
extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us. Please accept this 
as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making on our behalf as 
she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
 
Possible hearing: If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to 
attend I hereby give my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Please note this 
important point at this time.  
 
Many thanks. 
Kate Baird 
Barclay Road SW6 1EJ 
 
 
 
From: JV Field   
Sent: 28 June 2022 20:46 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Subject: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 60 
 
Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Council representatives, 
 
   I have had the opportunity to read (and I agree with) the Representation of CHARLOTTE 
DEXTER on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am . I am against any 
extension of hours as this will add to ASB and possibly also to crime, including such problems as 
drug dealing, in the area around us. Please accept this as my Representation. 
    I also support further comments that Ms Dexter will be making on our behalf as she has 
reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence. 
    Possible hearing: 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend, I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Please note this important point at this 
time.  
 
Yours, 
J.V. Field 
Broadway Mandions 
Effie Road 
SW6 1EL 
  

Page 59



From: Jonathan Lett   
Sent: 29 June 2022 00:04 
To: Licensing HF: H&F  
Subject: Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Sir/Madame, 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am  I am against any 
extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us. Please accept this 
as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making on our behalf as 
she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
Possible hearing: 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Pls note this important point at this time.  
 
Many thanks. 
Jonathan Lett 
Harbledown Road and Barclay Road SW6  
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Adrian Dear   
Sent: 29 June 2022 10:37 
To: Licensing HF: H&F Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Subject: Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am.  I am against any 
extension of hours as this will add to Anti Social Behaviour, crime, drug problems etc around us.  
 
Please  accept this as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making 
on our behalf as she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
 
Possible hearing: 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Pls note this important point at this time.  
Many thanks. 
 
Adrian Dear 
Barclay Road 
  

Page 60



From: Simon Enoch  
Sent: 29 June 2022 18:31 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Cc: Barclay Road Residents  
Subject: Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA  
 
Dear Ms Dimitriou 
 
I have had the opportunity to examine, the Representations made by CHARLOTTE DEXTER on 
behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 2022/00806/LAPR 
PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am,and fully support them. 
 
I am against any extension of hours as this is likely to add totthe ASB, crime, drug problems etc 
around in both Fulham Broadway and parts of our SNT area. 
 
Please accept this as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making 
on our behalf as she has reserved her right to do that; as she is gathering evidence.  
 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative.  
 
I confirm that I am resident in LBHF, and reside at Chiddingstone Street London SW6 3TG 
 
Regards 
Simon Enoch 
Chair Parsons Green and Walham Green SNT 
 
 
 
From: Will Meekin  
Sent: 29 June 2022 21:58 
To: Licensing HF: H&F ; Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Cc:  
Subject: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with, the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am   
 
I am against any extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us.  
 
Please accept this as my Representation. I also support further comments that Charlotte will be 
making on our behalf as she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
 
Possible hearing: If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to 
attend, I hereby give my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Please note this 
important point at this time.  
 
Many thanks, 
WILL MEEKIN 
Barclay Road 
London SW6 1EH 
  

Page 61



From: Alex Dear   
Sent: 29 June 2022 21:59 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F   
Subject: Ref:2022/00806/LAPR:Peri Chicken:607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am.  I am against any 
extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us. Please accept this 
as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making on our behalf as 
she has reserved her right to do that. She is gathering evidence.  
 
Possible hearing: 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Pls note this important point at this time.  
 
Many thanks. 
Alexandra Dear 
Barclay Road SW6 1EJ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Clare Harris  
Sent: 29 June 2022 22:31 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Subject: Licencing extension PERI PERI 3O23/00806/LAPR. 602 Fulham Rd.  
 
I am writing to express my thoughts on not wanting any extension to the hours in the night that 
have been requested  by the above Peri Peri.  
 
This is a residential road , I live in Barclay Road , we have people wandering already up this road 
in the night ..they make a huge noise , sometimes unruly , often are drunk late in the evening , half 
eaten hood gets chucked on the street .  
 
 The longer hours  would just encourage more noise , unrest , and impact all difficulties in this area 
even more .  
 
Yours , Clare Harris .  
 
  

Page 62



From: paola serena   
Sent: 30 June 2022 17:06 
To: Licensing HF: H&F; Dimitriou Maria: H&F  
Subject: Ref: 2022/00806/LAPR: Peri Chicken: 607 Fulham Road SW6 5UA 
 
Dear 
 
I have had the opportunity to read, and I agree with the Representation of CHARLOTTE DEXTER 
on behalf of the Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch regarding 
2022/00806/LAPR PERI Chicken requesting longer hours 3am and 4am  I am against any 
extension of hours as this will add to ASB, crime, drug problems etc around us. Please accept this 
as my Representation. I also support further comments that she will be making on our behalf as 
she has reserved her right to do that; she is gathering evidence.  
 
Possible hearing: 
If there should be a hearing regarding this application, and if I am unable to attend I hereby give 
my 5 minutes to Charlotte Dexter or her representative. Pls note this important point at this time.  
 
Many thanks. 
PAOLA SERENA 
Address SW6 5UH 
--  
Paola Serena  
 

Page 63



From: Kenny Wilkins <micjon.co@gmail.com>  
Sent: 27 July 2022 14:30 
To: Licensing HF 
Subject: Re: Objections received - Reference: 2022/00806/LAPR - Premises: Pepe's Peri Peri 607 
Fulham Road London SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
See as follows how response to the Noise officer's comments, Can you also send to all those 
that  have raised a complaint. 
 
Please kindly forward to him Mr James Rawlinson / To whom it May concern  
 
Dear Mr James Rawlinson / To whom it May concern 
  
FAO:  Mr James Rawlinson 
          To whom it May concern  
          Licensing HF: H&F; Asante William  
         
  
This is in response to your objection to this application dated 12th July 2022. 
  
The reason for this email is the mediate and respond to your objection with presentation to allay your 
concerns with a view to you removing your objection and supporting this application. 
  
 Having read the reason for the objection, I have listed reasons as follows why you should support this 
application: 
  
Please find below our responses to your objection to the Full Variation Application for the above mentioned 
premises. 
  
1. The Pepe's Piri Piri premises does not attract either males or females to congregate outside of the shop nor 
on neighbouring residential roads.   
  
2. We do not serve any alcohol on this premises  as such non of our customers  causes noise nuisance, loitering 
and no one causes any anti-social behaviour. 
  
3. Certainly our customers do not constitute, demonstrate or take part in any drunken behaviour at all as we 
do not serve any alcoholic beverages at all. 
  
4. Our customers are respectable member of the society who come in and within the comfortable restaurant 
setting of chairs and tables with signs to leave quietly and once they have finished leave quietly and go away 
with no loitering outside our premises. 
  
5. We shall also be putting up additional signs up to remind our customers to always leave quietly. 
  
6. For so many years we have never had any report of any of the above described behaviour. No  loitering, 
noise, drunken or anti social behaviour reports of any  kind. 
  
7. As a result we therefore have  not to date and will not be in the future  attracting groups of people to the 
area that loiter or cause noise or any drunken behaviour.  
  
8. As a result also we have not been at all ever to date shall not be in the future affecting public safety nor 
creating any additional nuisance.  
  

Page 64



9. We shall endeavour always to maintain our record of no gathering outside, noise or nuisance and endeavour 
to promote the ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’. 
 
10. No alcohol Is sold in the local vicinity and all restaurants cater predominantly to the local market/ 
community and so don't sell alcohol. 
 
11.. We hardly have any police come out to the store especially never relating to anti social activities. We have 
a very clean record with no adverse reports. 
 
12. We  have a big yard at the rear of the property and noise would not be an issue, as  our customer eat 
quietly and leave quietly. 
 
13. We are getting new cameras installed and a further two will be installed outside for extra added safety and 
security. 
 
14. We have signs asking  customers to leave quietly, we also have a log book of keeping log of litter outside, 
to make sure it's clean at all times.  
 
15. We like to ensure that we continue to keep our clean record or no public nuisance. 
  
Please accept our comments above as further  supplementary representation and additional relevant 
information to enable you support this application. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Kenny Wilkins 
For and on behalf of Pepe's Piri Piri 
 

Page 65



From: Charlotte Dexter   
Sent: 29 July 2022 19:00 
To: Licensing HF 
Subject: Unsatisfactory and disturbing response from Applicant but please read into the record for 
Sub Comm to see. 2022/00806/LAPR - Premises: Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA 
 
Unsatisfactory and disturbing response from Applicant but please read into the record for Sub 
Comm to see. 2022/00806/LAPR - Premises: Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA   
 
Dear Licencing   
Tx for two pages from Applicant’s agent.  
This does not give me any comfort.  
Please make sure it will be read into the record of this very Application.  
Also make sure that this email of mine is included as an addendum to me Rep.  
Next steps:  
After being read into the record as of today 29 July… 
Application might be withdrawn by Applicant because it would not help at an appeal, we’re it ever to 
come to that, to be honest. My opinion only.  

But, when a hearing takes place re his 2022/00806/LAPR,  
the SubComm needs to see this very two-page response, and mine to it; thus my very specific 
request that it becomes part of the Application record. Pls confirm to me on Monday.  
 
Please share my comments here with the Applicant and his agent.  
I did suggest to him in person that he should seriously consider withdrawing his application.  
So much bad stuff going on around his Premises, and even behind it where drug lot Rds are 
overtaking this very corner of Fulham Broadway. I’ll be submitting police reports.  
His alluded-to ‘Clean’  police record is because he never rings them. I understand. He told me so.  
 
Tough business environment, tough corner, tough parade of shops, tough Fulham Broadway.  
I know. I live here. 
We are working on making it a much better Mayoral designated ‘town centre’.  
Tx.  
Charlotte Dexter Murray   
Barclay Rd  
  

Page 66



From: Simon Jones   
Sent: 29 July 2022 22:21 
To:  
Subject: Re: Unsatisfactory and disturbing response from Applicant but please read into the record 
for Sub Comm to see. 2022/00806/LAPR - Premises: Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 
5UA 
 

All -  
 
There was a licensing committee hearing this week for Selekt Chicken at 349 North End Rd 
to extend their hours. The details and documents are in the link below along with the 
YouTube recording. After more than one hour of deliberation, the application was rightfully 
declined. Of note, Deputy Leader of LBHF provided a representation to decline the 
application in support of local residents. The bottom line was that despite the good 
intentions of the applicant, they could not provide sufficient answers and mitigants to the 
increased risks, negative impacts, noise and nuisance to locals. The hours proposed by 
Selekt were to a maximum of 01:00 from Thurs-Sat.    
 
Agenda for Licensing Sub-Committee on Wednesday, 27th July, 2022, 6.30 pm | LBHF 
 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Du3lOBWpBR8&feature=youtu.be 
 
Peri Peri Chicken wants to extend their hours to 03:00 from Sun-Thurs and 04:00 on Fri & 
Sat. After initial resistance, they cut this back to 02:00. This is a few yards from the largely 
residential Barclay Rd Conservation Area - Barclay Rd, Effie Rd, and Effie Place. This 
application is subject to the same arguments and logic applied on 27th July with Selekt 
Chicken. 
 
The letter sent by the applicant fails to mention that several local bars, including Redback 
opposite them, serve alcohol so many of Peri Peri Chicken's customers could be highly 
intoxicated in their restaurant. While Peri Peri doesn't serve alcohol, their late-night 
customers would likely be drunk and make a lot of noise and nuisance for locals, especially 
after leaving the premises. The food delivery apps would also ensure many delivery drivers 
would be outside waiting for orders and their motorbikes add to the late night noise 
footprint. Again, these are all the same issues we already discussed at the Selekt hearing.  
 
This application should be declined due to the similarities with Selekt Chicken. 
 
Best regards,  
 
Simon Jones  
 
 

Page 67

http://democracy.lbhf.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=179&MId=7413&&dm_i=BGN,7YB2K,HZ7CM6,WI5NG,1
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Du3lOBWpBR8&feature=youtu.be


From: Kenny Wilkins   
Sent: 05 August 2022 15:49 
To: Licensing HF: H&F   
Subject: Fwd: Objections received - Reference: 2022/00806/LAPR - Premises: 
Pepe's Peri Peri 607 Fulham Road London SW6 5UA 
 
Dear Sir 
 
My response to the first attached is as follows.   
 
Many thanks.  
 
With all due respect. The comments by CD on my client’s application are bothering 
on personal defamation.  My client is a respectable man in society who would never 
speak on such deregatory terms about his business of which he has other branches 
and tries to serve his community with good quality food.  My client KM has also 
never spoken to CD as claimed on her statement.  
 
Yours faithfully 
Kenny Wilkins 
 

Page 68


	Agenda
	3 Pepe's Peri Peri, 607 Fulham Road, London, SW6 5UA
	Appendix 1 - Current licence
	Appendix 1a - Plan
	Appendix 2 - Application form
	Appendix 3 - Police agreement
	Appendix 3a - Responses to cndtns
	Appendix 4 - Map showing location
	Appendix 4a - Neighbouring Premises
	Appendix 5 - Reps
	Appendix 6 - Letter from Applicant
	Appendix 6a - Responses to Applicant
	Appendix 6b - Further comments from Applicant


